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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 11:13 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto), assignments

Cc: Ong Zi Hui; Woon Choo Kwok

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Attachments: SMM3470).pdf;, SMM3470) MSIG OD RECOVERY.PDF
Importance: High

OD CLAIM SMM3470) DOA: 13/09/2019

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle
we'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP If you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ G

A Member of INSURANCE GROUFP

From: Motor Survey

Sent: Monday, 16 September, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hul <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>;
Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg; Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>
Subject: FW: OD CLAIM SMM3470) DOA: 13/09/2019 (Car in at Tuas-VW?)

Diear Woon Choo,
FYMNA. Tks,
Dear Germaine,

Isthe carin?



Dear Crystal,
Please help to cutsource if the car is confirmed in, IH5 apt full. Tks

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6215 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ G

A Membes of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Agnes Lee
Sent; Saturday, 14 September 2019 1:57 PM

To: Motor Survey smotorsurvey (fsg msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: 0D CLAIM SMM3470) DOA: 13/09/2019

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - 5G/5Singapore) <Germaine ong@vw com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 7:05 PM

To: Claims <claims@sg msig-asia.coms

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven ches@vw com. sg>
Subject: OD CLAIM SMM3470) DOA: 13/09/2019

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Claim
Please see attached GIA report and estimate

Please arrange survey at 17 Tuas ave 9

Besl Regards,

Germaine Ong

Body and Paint Department
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
17 Tuas ave 9

Singapore 639197

Hp: 46592361588
rmane. on com.s
hitp [www vw com sg
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Denise Tn: {Ll(KAuta!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 9:00 AM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); C5 A Team
Ce: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Oh Alk Seong (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: RE: SMM3470) MSIG IN HOUSE OD/RECOVERY CLAIM DOA : 13/09/2019
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMM 3470 (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denlsetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: B256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 B:46 AM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - $G/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ong Germaine [VGS - $G/Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Oh Ak Seong (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<Aikseong.Oh@vw.com,sg>

Subject: RE: SMM3470] MSIG IN HOUSE OD/RECOVERY CLAIM DOA : 13/09/2019

Dear Steven

We have authorised yesterday evening. Pend for surveyor to call you

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel ; 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok®@sg. msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG



Denise Ta: !LI{I{Autn]

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 5:48 PM

To: Ong Germaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR: Admin A
Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore)

Subject: RE: FINALISATION SMM3470)

Dear Germaine,

Confirm final figure at $12746.52 before gst and excess, 12days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: gur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4085933)

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 2:30 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Subject: FINALISATION SMM3470)

Dear Rasul

Please see attached finalisation
COR: As per attached

12 working days

Please revert

Best Regards,

Germaine Ong

Body and Paint Department
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid
17 Tuas ave 9

Singapore 639197

Hp: +6582361588

hitp./fwww. vw.Com.sq



Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL o = —
Mo on Auit Rmmarks Ny
16 Sep 2019 [1] Kwak
1 13119 Cim Veh Model Changed {202731) VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 TSl (A). Chee
16 Sep 2015 Reg No: SMM3470). Pollcy Moi AZ9129896AVW. Acct Date: 2016/0%13. Claim Type: OO, 1 (1] Kwak
1 13 t:" Cim Craated nsurer: MSIG Insurance {Singapare) Pte. Ltd. (HQ). Warkshop: Volkswagen Group Singapor ..o rno.
& (H). Ins.Status => Incoming Claim, Created from SAS:MVG51512158%
16 Sep 201% MSIG Insurance (Singapare) Pra. Ltd, (Internal Surveyor):TO REVERT = OUTSTANDING PR [T] Kwok
1 1324 Adj Co Assignad EMILM Woon Chos
L& Sep 2019 . - (1] Kwoi
4 1324 Ad] Next Rpt Changed Mext Apt:im, Agvice.Due Date:2015/08/17 oF
18 Sep 2019 Y : [1] Kwok
5 13.34 Ad] Mandate Set Approved: 2500000, Reinsp:Ad) decides. , o
6 15359 2019 assignment Lst Accessed AL S
7 16 Sep 2019 Ad) Asslgnment Car |n at Tuss w/shop. Outsaurce as per Winnie instruction - Manual assigned to Lkk via e (1] Crystal
13:49 Cancelled mail on 16/09/19. Lew
B 155502019 adyest Datalls Deleted  Deleting Est Detalls For Cancelling Adjuster Assignmant ) Crystal
16 Sep 2019 LKK Auto Consultants Ptw Ltd (HQ]:Car in &t Tuas w/shop. Manual sssigned to LKK via emal [1] Crystal
9 13:50 adj Co Assigned | on 16/08/19. Survey & revert, Please contact us ASAP If you cannol attend this assignmen Lee
i L. TO REVERT = OUTSTANDING PREMILM
10 16392919 gy Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Im. Advice.Due Date:2019/0/17 i S
11155002019 ady andate Set Approved: 25000,00, Reinsp-Ad) decides. 1) Cresiad
16 S=p 201% [A] Mivithe
12 14-04 Asslgnment st Accessed conn
16 Sep 7019 2 [A] Nivitha
13 08 Adj Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> MOHD RASLL v
[A] DENISE
- Eg;p mie Adj Rpt Initiated TAY KWEE
1 CHENG
[A] DENISE
1% :;.’5‘;’““ Cim Dtl Modifiad Vehicle Class: -» -1, TAY KWEE
- CHENG
| g 17 Sep 2019 c [A) DENISE
| 18 057 Adj Im, Advice Submitted Maxt Rpt:Final Rpt. Due Date:2019/10/16 TAY KWEE
4 CHENG
17 Sep 2019 [A] DENISE
| 17 ip%7 Ad] Next Rpt Changed  NMext Rpt:Final Rpe,Due Date:2019/10/16 TAT KWEE
CHENG
I7 Sep 2019 [A] DENISE
1B 11:08 Adj Mandate Reguest CurReq:13717.58:DAMAGE CONSISTENT REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL TAY KWEE
) CHENG
1B Sep 2019 ’ ‘ : (1] Keny
39 132 Adj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rot:Final Rpt.Due Date; 2019/10/16, Mandate Remarks: A IF C 3] Koy Geg
1B Sep 2019 . it [1] Kemy Oreg
5% &dj Mandate St Approwed: 11616.84:A IF C 1%|m i
Date From 4| »] pateTo 4 T B audit Type nene v o
ACTIVITY — —_— = - ——
[16/09/2019 13:48] Crystal Les:
Car in at Tuss w/shop. Outsource as per Winnle instruction - Manual assigned to LK via emall on 16/09/19. —
Merimen Billing for this cass - Transaction Histary -
i Wn i [at [ a "y | r “ror B 'I.'I..I:. | =
Tk Aute | LKKAu
siios | irmar | e Motor Consultanis Pte Consuftants Pte|  SMM34701 1.7

10:30:17 Led (MQ)




Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1eseo7188R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industnial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto,caom

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933
Atin:  Kwok Woon Choo Date: 17 Sep 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SMM3470J Accident Date : 13/09/2019
Make : VOLKSWAGEN GOLF Palicy No. : A291298968AVW
Assignment Date  : 16/09/2019 Excess : §5500.00
Date of Inspection : 16/09/2019 Esl. Duration of Repair : 12.00
Inspection At - VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE (HQ)
17 TUAS AVE 9
SINGAPORE 638197

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 5% 18,183.08
Revised Amount g1 11,616.84
Check llems (Estimated) 55 2,100.74
Total 53 13,717.58
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value :S§ 98,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 'S8 41,162.00
Salvage Value 11
Margin for Repair 5% 56,838.00

Remarks
{ x ) The vehicle is economical for repair.

{ ) Theabove survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaount:

Total Rebate Amaunt:

The information contalned herein is correct as at 17 Sep 2019

Singapore NRIC
115C

SMM3470)

No

17 Sep 2019
VOLKSWAGEN
GOLF 14TsICL
Blue

201%

CZCC02983
WVWZZZAUZKW131520
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$19,704.00

26 Jun 2019

26 Jun 2019

0

$19,704.00

Yes
25 Jun 2029
$14,778.00

25 Jun 2029

A - Car up to 1500cc & §7kW (130bhp)
10

£26,999.00

$26,384.00

$41,162.00
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Planes report I:ETrT£E1|I it chelinila ol ihe sccadan| 1o speed up e clams process

2 This Foem must ba complatad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Oriver

1. Information provided musi ba s iruthiful and accuraie as possibla, Any wilful msrspresentation or witholding of material lacts may allow IREUFANCE COMEPBNIEs 1o
repudiate policy Nability

id_The msus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 5 ol an admessaon of pollcy lliability on the parf af the inguranos compEnes

5 Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

B. This report will be forwamndad by the insurens of e GIA Recongs Managament Centre esiadlisned by the Gananal iInsuranoe Assocation of Singapars (GlIA) for
mrchiving and that copisa of thin rapon will, for a fes. ba made ovailabls upon application by interesiad parties

T By he Indgamern] of This report 1o the iInsurers. you herety consenl o (he archivng of This report @1 the cantre and 1o copies af e mport béeng mada avulabis
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 13/09/2018 14:43

Date Of Accident 13/09/2019 13:10

Exact Location Of Accident SHENTON WAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMM34T0J
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Ownear LEE CHIN GEE (LI JUNYT)
NRIC No ST418116C

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No ILOCAL) +65-92350916
Altermative Phone No OFFICE-82350916
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer VOLKSWAGEN

Model GOLF COMFORTLINE 1.4 L TSI 82KW DSG

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? YES

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vahicle Calaegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAFPORE) FTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Palicy NO

Policy Number AZ281Z209896AVW

Cover Nate Number

Driver

Name of Driver LEE CHIN GEE (LI JUNYI)
NRIC No ST41B116C

Date Of Birth 16/05/1974

Occupation INDDOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 170111998

Driving Experience 21 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gandar FEMALE

Mabile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-92350916
Fax Number

Contacl Number OFFICE-823500916

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 af 1



Address

Postcoda
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumbear of Drniver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident?

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accidant?

VWas any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accldent reponied to the police?

If Yes Pleasa stata which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution glven?

I Yes.against whom7
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachmant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was thara any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Dnver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

25 HAZEL PARK TERRACE
#01-02 SINGAPORE

678948
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINCR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

SMF1273L

PRIVATE CAR
TAN SIEW HIOK
515544667

Poge 2ol 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plrase report correctly the details of the acodent to spesg up the claims process

rised Crives

i

2. This Form must be con

MRS EE Dy 1 w f TTEH e nay g

3. Infarmation provided must be ay truthful apd accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liabifity on the part of the insurance
companies

8. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recordd Management Cantre sstablished by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GlA] for archiing and that copies af this repart will for a fes be made available upon soplication by
Interestad parties,

7. By the Indgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansant to the archiving of this resart at the centre and to coptes of
the report being made available sforesaid.

4 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agres and consent that:

{(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare (“GIA®] may/ars permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or pracess my persondl data/personal information set aut in this [form] and any other persenal information
providad by me or possessed by my insurer {callectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfar such
Persenal Infarmatian 1o all insurer(s] who have maured vahiclals) involved in this accident (all insurer(y) who have msured
vehicle{s] invelved in this accident shall be collectivaly refarred 1o a3 the “nsurers”), the Insurers’ [awyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authanty of Singapore and any relevant government agsncy/authority [such as the policel, for the purpass{y)
of
(I} processing. handiing and/or dealing with my dlaims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary

investigations refating to the calms;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my cluims
(i} carmying cut and/for deaiing with my instructions or responding to any enguiried by me,

[iv} 2dministering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices ta me,
witich could immlve disclosure of certain persoral data about me to bring about dalivery of the same a5 we!l 25 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packagesj; and/or

(v] compiying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and,/or dedling with my clatms | collectively the
“Purpoies |

{B) il imsurer(s) wha have Imsured vehicleiil Invalved in this acodent and the Insurers’ lawyerslaw hirms, may/are permitceg
to caollect, use, disclose and/or process =y Persanal Informatkan far one or more of the above Purpones, and

e} my Personal infarmation mav/can be disciowed by ary of the Insurers and/or GLA 1o their third party servier providers or
agents{including thewr [awyerslaw firml, which may be sited outside of Singapore. for dne or mara of the above Purposes.

[d]  my Persanal Infermation will also be collectad and usad to compiiE claims niscory for tha purpode of fraud detection,
imyastigation and managameant in present and all future clsims.

e} the infarmation o collected under (d] shove may be shared [ disclasad

Wl taallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or ranaging fraud,
fEgulators, law enforcement and government agencies s reasananly required for the purposes stated, os

{1} for carmplying with requirements under any regulatians, lavs or court arders —
VOLXSWAGE?
GROUP
SING APy
1 ¥
& | r @
e ——— & L
- 310495
Policvhoidery Sgnature Oripee' § Sagnators Bupors rg Centra ﬂf-"w‘ﬁ‘[;r:lﬁr’
Date & Tims: 1*;_' | ,|I | 'ﬁ [IF hrrwier in riat 28 giallcyhin cier| Mamas %'4 v
| Dat= & Tima TEIEIM Na
3 ML
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

L
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Werrel Mevuell  modl - TuAt  an MUl onr padasd
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D XM Yept 2019
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[Toumta  Cod SME' (215 L
- (&) Towv Qiew Tiet SI1S84464 7
n:cu.nfmuﬂl JW%_‘
1/We :I-!-::'E the foregond PArDCUlars 2ra Trus ) every respect, i .! .;;-'"'.":TQ’: I
it o iy S ”“j,_ Pacsann S
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3

VEHICLE CONDITION REPORT FORM / JOB RECORD

|

Date | 1y Time: ] Custamar Noma
Technician Mame: I"|, : Custemar Telephone:
Reg. Na: : ! Job Ne: ' Mioke/Madel .
Odometer Reading (Customer Vehicle) location:  MER!TLA i
KM Travelled by Assistonce Vehicle 11 way) Tima an Scans
Fault Reporied: . ] I Time lob Completed
Fault Found Repaired ot Breakdown Scene; Y /M
How wai vehicle repaired? ViN Mo

— —
Hubcaps Y/N Day/Night Wet/Dry Clean/Soiled
Spare Wheel Y/N Please circle the above as appropriate
Toals Y/N Place X on damaged area for scratch and Y for dent
Audio System /N
Keys + Remote Y/N /A 4 =
Aarial Y/ - |: =

Casheard YAN T _T_
Interiar Condition

Front Sears

Rear Seals

Floor Covering

Headlining

Delivery to Dealership / Date and Time:

Vehicla received in the above condition YES/NO
If not stated as above specify difference

CUSTOMER DECLARATION

I. 1 am entitled to the service requested. In the event of this subsequently not being the case | shall be respansible
for the cost of any assistance provided.

2. | aceept that any roadside repairs will be of a temporary nature and that advice of a franchised dealer should
be sought by me as soon as possible.

3. In the cose of forced entry, | confirm that | specifically requested that the operator farcefully enter the vehicle
and that all domages occasioned thereby is and shall be my sole respansibility,

4. | accept thot any removable items left in the vehicle wil ghpansibility of the emergency sarvice or
their agents SROUP
SINGA

PORE
| Customer | Dealer/Workshop | @ Operators |
Name & Signature, Name _ Signature
Signature | & Stamp 81030002| (white& pink
(green copy) (yellow copy) MAGPHERSON) copy)

Page §of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

MSIG

M5IG Insurance ) Pie Ltd.
& Sraanton way, # 2107, Ceniie £, Rngagons GOEBT?
i

e
T +55 SH27 Y0R8 Fa -3 6827 7800
Co Mg No 200412712 5T Rng: Mo Z0-0812F12G

Certificate of Insurance

ROAD TRANSPOHT ACT 1887 [MALAYS A
THE MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1658 {FEDLRAT‘!{H OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PAHTY BISKES AND cmmnm; ACT (CAP. 189 OF THE REVISED EDITION)
[REPUBLIC OF 5 ]

THE MOTOR VEMI {THIRDO-2. A1 1968 EDITION Q%Hﬂuﬂ OF Si
oR CLEZ ARTY ATSK AND mE!EATTﬂFEH&HIHILES, s, . NGAPDARE)

OR ANY AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASS SUBETITUT
Form M.X 2 VW DRIVEEASY
I=livideal Swnavang Comprehenalve

Cortificate No. A 291290834 AVW
Excess: S30300

Windscrean Excess : 350100
1. Index Mark and Regie‘ratian Number of Vohicia
EMMITOT

2. Name of Policyholder
ise Chin dee [Li Junyi}

3 mumuliuﬁmmm“tﬂlmmhrhpumﬂmlm
26/06/2018

4. Date of Expiry of insurance
#5/06 2020

5 Persons or Classes of Persans antitled to drive®

Les Chin Gee (DL Junyl)
Any ather person provided hs ia driving on the Policyholdar‘s order or wish the
Policyholds:'s permimsicon

* Prowuded that ine pessan drv in permitted (1 socordancs witr the (oee o OThet Hes GF @WE OF reguieione © drve
mullmvm-urhnhq:nm lm'wummuﬁﬁum nrnhr.:nur:duunrhrmmurmy
Erachment or reguiaton n that benall from dnvisg the Motor Vehick

& Limitations as to use®

Usz only for social domsscic amd plessurs purposss and lfor che
Palicyholder s business

The Folicy does not cover use for Klee of rowacd facling pace-making
rEliablliity trial spesd-testing che carriage ol goods other chan
samples Iln coomecticn with any trade or business or use ‘o any
purpose in connection with the Motor Trade,

* Limitabons sendered inoparat Sector 8 of the Mator Vatudies [Thirg-P Rinks ang Corrpensalicn] Act (Chantar
188} ang Secton 35 of iha nuﬁrfumm TOHT [Maiaysia), Ir':!n'LT Iﬁhul:gum under ihoas hoodings.

rnmnmaummmmmulmwnm OUT AT VOLESWASEN CENTRE
SINGAPOHE,

This Cartifican s not tranafersbie 1 & rew ownar of ne venicia. || far any season mpgﬁ“ barTinated dunh:r'l‘gl 18 currency, the

m'ﬁﬂmmt?mmmam-w:ﬂmr;irﬁrlﬁm h-mmwﬂrhu In= nas caen 2% ul':lm'ur ::ln:
Ltary Decaration effac m A= are 1o comciy s obiigaton i an offence under the

[Third-Fary R«mw%nmmﬁ:: (Cap 138)

WWE HEAEBY CEATITY that Ihe Pallcy % which ths Cortficate relmes i msued n socordsnze wilh the provisiors of the Mater Vebeses
[ Third-Parry Aiks and Compansaton) far (Chaptar 189) ang Part |V of tha Road Trehnpor Act 1987 (Malaysiag o gy Amandmant, Aot
ar Aate pansod in subslibon (Rl

MBIG imsurancs |Singapore) Pra, Lig.
Aporaved kneyrery

G
far Chig! g;ﬂ'd Otfcar

DSt b))t
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VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

17 Tuas Avenue
Singapore 818178

Biz Reg No- 1881014042

GET Mo, M200985052

Comparyy Customer Deisils
MSIG INSURANCE FTE LTD Ms.
4 Shenton Way LEE
#21-01 SGX Canire 2 CHIN GEE
Singapore D4B581 LI JUNYT)
25 HAZEL PARK TERRACE
#01.02
SINGAPORE 678848
| Liconue plate | Model code | First registration | VIN
SMM34T0 BOYIHZCO WVWZZZALZKW 131520
Position no. Description Quantity Unit
Check Short Ciroull / Harness Repair 1 pCs.
Diagnostic and Programming 1 pcs.
RAR RIM & BALANCE 1 pes
R&R REAR LICARRIAGE 3 pes
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1 pes
SG4B33058AD Dot l,L _I - 1 pes
RHS REAR DDOR
SGBBIETO0D Door Seal Quter 4ts 7 1 pes
D 37850042 Sound Absarber Laminated A 1 pes.
DOOR INSLLATOR
SG4BO0B44 Section| Parts Side p‘“‘f 1 pcE:
RHS5 REAR FENDER H -
D 508KD1A3 Zk-lnsert Foam AL <A™ 1 pcs.
O 47BKO1MZ Sealant Can Be Sorayed A& < 1 pes
D 00750042 Zing Spray M ~ 1 pes.
D 180003M2 2k-Body Adhesive £& < 1 pes.
5GOB10972 Whesthouse Protector? 3 7YV 1 pes
REAR FENDER LINER RHE % .
SGEB0T I Gulde Piecs ‘;7:(51-1.. 1 pes.
BLUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH/ -
SGOG010ZSAKFZZ  Alioy Wheel Aluminium Shi S~ 1 pcs.
311601381 Rubber Valve AL- ~ 1 pes.
5005015297 Tie Roa T gV TR pes.
BVOSBE611A Wheal Bearing With Mount 1 pes.
SQHIS0S4I6F Wheel Bearing Housing 7_b% <~ 1 pes.
1KO5055534 Banded Rubber Mounting 7 Al 1 pes.
S00505224D Trailing Arm 1 pos.
5005053230 Track Control Arm {7 A 1 pcs
UPPER ARM .
5005053110 Track Cantrol Arm 2 7 e 1 pes.
LOWER ARBM .
VWHTDooZ27 Ecceniric Screw A~ 1 pCs.
N 91197801 Boll Hex Ha mes 7 1 pes.
M 10840501 Ballhes, Hd With Shoul, As~ 1 pcs
N 10788501 Screw Hiex Hi A = - 1 pes
VWLM3318 DEGREASER CLEANER 500m| Ags 1 pes.
Towing assistance receapf 7 1 pes.
LABOUR 25 pes
Spray Painting B pcs.
RAR REAR SEAT 1 pes.
TRANSFER DOOR MEGHANISM 1 pes.
RAR REAR LUGGAGE TRIM 1 pes.
TYRE PIRELLI CINTURATD F7 zzﬂwxr(_.jf/ pes.

MSIG IN HOUSE DDIRECOVERY CLAIM

DOA - 130812018
EXCESS ; $500
SURVEY BY .

Mol
Goll Comfortiing 1.4 | TSI 92kW DSG

Unilt price
encl, GST
200.00
360.00
50.00
475.00
350.00
2.005.29

84.20
3879

1623717

130.29
6220
gé288

9847

224 .42

34 51

2,141.80
iz
98.37
57429
6ar.05
2882
480.30
23368

578

1547
9.20
810

10.88

38.22

185.00
47500
500.00
475.00
47500
47500
B680.00

Volkswwagen SHODB  Vebicles
Tax invoice
Praview
Page 12
Document no,
Document date 13-08-2018
Customar no. s521100121
Customer GST-1D 2004122126
Dealer 39904
Job order numbser 20190020184 1
Job order date 13-09-2019
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE

Milaage

Tex code  Total amount Total amourt
excl. GST  incl GST
#1 20000¢7 21400

# 350, 38520

#1 50.00 538

#1 142900475 1 524 75
#1 Tev 26000 38520
2BO0%  #Y 144381 . 1544 B8
2000% M 67.82 1257
2B00% #1 2703 2080
2B00% W 1,088.11 1,250,685
2800% ®Y 83,81 100.38
2800% B 4478 4791
mO00% M 4527 4844
2000% ® 288,00 306 28
2800% # 181.58 17280
2000% & 24 BS 28 50
2800%  #1 1,541.85, 7 104989
2000% ¥ 2.3 2.48
2800% B 70.83 7578
2800% M1 413400 h 44243
2000% ¥ 50188 ¢, 53701
2000% # 1931 2080
28.00% ¥ 345 82 370.03
2800% B 182 68 10545
2000% & 18532 16820
2B00% M1 10.85 - 1181
2800% M a82. 708
2800% #4 583, 8.24
2800% & 782 83T
2800% #1 52 2945
1 18500+ 20885
#1271 i,un'w " 4,088.00
HMOSe <. 321000
#1237.5 Y. 50828
#1377.€ 4380 508,25
#231.9 i 50825

3408



Singapore 830178
Biz. Reg Mo 1981014842
GST Mo M200BB5052

VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
17 Tuns Avenus
Wolkswagen SKODA :m

Tax invoice
Preview
Page 2
Company Customer Delails Documeant no,
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Ma. Document date 13-00-2010
4 Shenton Way LEE Cusiomer na. 211001211
#21-01 SGX Cenire 2 CHIN GEE Customer GST-ID 2004122126
Singapors 048581 (LI JUNYI) Dealer 18088
25 HAZEL PARK TERRACE Job ordér number 2019002018/ 1
201-02 Job order date 13-08-2019
SINGAPORE 670048 Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Licsnse plate | Model code First registration ViIN Madal Mileage
SMM3470J BO13HZCO 26-08-2019 WVWEZZZAUZKWI31520 | Golf Comioriing 1.4 | TSI B2kW DSG 3408
Pasilion na. Desiription Quantity Linit Unilt prica Tax code  Total amounl  Tolal amount
‘el GST axcl GST Incl. GST
Tax Labour Material Material GST % GST Tatai Total amount Total amount
Code Discount Discount excl GST Incl, GST
i1 236500 1578808 280002 T% 127282 2.800.02 18.183.08 19.455.90

Testal

Customer Service Advisor

Ploase impect your «shicle prior 1o lesving our premises] we ssek your understanding 1hal wa sm not abie 10 honous clarmi on scratches, doms et after your car has
bzt oot premines

—\ISIT OUR WEBSITE: atmmnies. vaccorm sg (lor online service appoinments | ind sosssgien com sg and www skixda com sg (for aduitional sendoss, producss
ard promobong ).—

A4 fund renster payments should be mede poyatds 1o Valliowagen Group Singapore Fie Lid, Bank Mame: Deutsche Bank AG (Singapore Branch), Bank Account
252E2140032, Swift Coda: DEUTSGEG, Piease mdicate Cusiprmes Number (ag. 5212000000X) Costomer Name and imaice Number in the paypmens.

Untll payment of sll geods (parts, accessores uic.) has been mads in full to and secenved by Volkeswagen Group Singapons [VGS), the goods mmin i egal
possaasion of VG5, imespoctive i ey fuve aimady tisn mitaied i your whicls. Howewer, the warranty of e goods (when appiicatin) starts with te muance of
the imvoice or the collection of wouwr car. whichawr |§ sarber. E

This i an aushorised docurment. No sariators |k rmauired. . ”P qﬂlﬂc?

i fziay

| i | f{({ﬁ,{f? €15 20
i i
Revers

. e ' (Ra.hﬂ""] 5..§w.¢ rw"*

For warmnty tarrms s comdilen please visil our ﬂmmﬂmmmn



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
17 Tuas Avenue
Cammenisl

Singapore 639176
Biz. Reg. No.: 1881014942 Valkrwagen SKODOA  dekisies
GST No.: M200985052 . ;
Tax invoice
Fraview
Pags 2z
Company Customer Detalls: Document mo.
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Ma, Document dale Z708-2018
4 Shenton Way LEE Cusiomer no. 5211001211
#21-01 BGX Centrm 2 CHIN GEE Customer GST-1D 2004122126
Singapore 048581 {LI JUNYT) Dealer 30698
25 HAZEL PARK TERRACE Joby order number 20190020181
#0102 Job order date 13-08-2010
SINGAPORE 678548 Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plate | Modal code First registration ViN Model Milsage
SMM34TOY BO13HICD 2E6-08-2019 WVWZZZAUZKW131520 | Goif Combortiine 1.4 | TSI 82kW DSG 4,408
2K-insert Foam ML~ 1 pes. 13029 28.00% W1 g3a1 (&) 10038
Insurance Excess 1 pea. <500.00 i -500.00 =535.00
MSIG IN HOUSE OD/RECOVERY CLAIM
DOA : 13082019
EXCESS : $500
SURVEY BY: RASUL
Tax Labour Materisl  Materisl GST%  GST
Codw, * ||~ L 340 L, .. S S | -
£ 1.385.00 1086152 222330 7% 85728

Customer Sarvice Advisor

Plamss inspect your wehicis prior o leaving our promises, we seek your understanding that we are not abks i honou! claims on scraichss, dents ate. At your car has
laft our pramises

——\ISIT OUR WEBSITE ahersales vw com sg (for onling sarvios appointmants) and swolkasagen com. sg and www.skoda. com sg (for additionai ssrvices, products
and promotions), ——

All tund transler payments should be made payable to Volkswagen Group Singapore Pie Lid, Bank Home: Deutsche Bank AG (Singnpore Branch), Bank Azcount
SE26214002. Swilt Cods: DEUTBGSSE Pleass indicate Customer Mumber (eg. 5210000000, Cusiomes MName and irvoics hurnber in the payments

Lirall gayment of il goods {parts, sccessories #ic ) has been mads in Wl is and mosived by Volevwagen Group Singapore (VGS). the goods remuin in kegal
pousassion of VG5, imespacttve i they have almady bean (nstalied ino your wehicis Hewever, 1he warranty of the poods (whers applicabis) starts with the lsauance of
the Imosce o the oollsction of vour car, whichever is sarlier

For wamanty erma and condilicns pisase visi our websms www volkewagen com sg

This ln a0 authorised document. Na signEturs is regquirsd.



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
17 Tuas Avenua

Singapare 839175 Commercial
Biz. Rag. No.: 199101484 Volkswagen SHODA  Vehicies
GST Ma.: M200885052
Tax invoice
Preview
Page 12
Comparny Customer Detalls: Document no.
MSIG INSURAMCE PTELTD Ms, Document date 27-09-2018
4 Shenton Way LEE Customer no. 5211001211
#2101 5GX Centra 2 CHIN GEE Customar GST-ID 200412212G
Singapore 048581 (LI JUNYT) Dealar 38999
25 HAZEL PARK TERRACE Job order numbiat 2018002018/ 1
#01-02 Job order data 13-09-2018
SINGAPORE B78248 Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Licenne plate | Model code First registmnuon VIN Mileage
SMM34TO BO13HZCO 26-06-2018 WYWZZZAUZKW 131520 L‘inll Comiortling 1.4 1 TS| 82kW D5G 3,408
Posiionno.  Description e - - "-m W “
SN . B A m
Chack Short Glrl:ul't i' Humm Aepair 1 p:l
Diagnostic and Programming 1 pecs mm 3 380.00 - 48520
AAR RIM & BALANCE 1 pcs. 50.00 L] 50,00 53.50
RLA REAR UTARRIAGE 1 pcs. 475.00 1 475.00 50825
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1 pes. 300.00 " 300.00 300
HG4B33056AD Doar 1 pcs 200528 28.00% L) 1.443.81 1,544.88
AHS REAR DOORA"XR-140019
SGEA3ETO0D Door Seal Ouler 1 pcs. 84.20 28.00% i 67.82 7257
XR-140919
D 378500A2 Sound Absorber Laminated 1 pca 3879 2M00% M 2783 20.89
DOOR INSULATOR"XR-140819
SG4800644 Section| Parts Side Panel 1 pcs. 182377 28.00% # 116811 1.250.85
AHS AEAR FENDER*CD-180818
D 476KDIM2 Sealant Can Be Sprayad 1 pes. B220 2800% M 44.78 47.91
XA-140010
O 00750042 Zinc Spray 1 pcs. 6288 28.00%  #1 4527 4884
XR-140819
D 180003Mm2 2k-Body Adhesive 1 pca. 39847 28.00% #1 286.80 306.98
XR-140014
EGOGD10ZSAKFIZ  Aloy Wheel Aluminkum Shi 1 pca. 2,141,680 28.00% # 1,541.85 1.640.89
CD-180B18
311801361 Fubber Valve 1 pes. 322 2800% "l 232 248
AC-180818
BVOSEBG11A Whasl Beanng With Mount 1 pcs. 57420 2Z8.00% " 413,48 44243
XF-1802019
S00505438F Wheel Bearing Housing 1 pes. GETO05 28.00% " 501.88 7.,
CD-16872019
1KOS055534 Bonded Rubber Mounting 1 pcs. PHE2 2800% ® 18.31 20.66
Cio-168/2018
WHTDDOR27 Eccentric Scraw 1 peca. 1507 28.00% L] 10.85 11.67
XR-16/82019
™ 81187BO1 Balt Hewx. Hd. 1 pcs 920 28.00% i 682 708
XR-1882018
N 10640501 Balthex. Hd. With Shoul, 1 pcs 810 28.00% 1 5.83 624
XR-1882010
N 10788501 Screw Hex, Hd. i pcs. 1088 28.00% &1 782 8.a7
CD-16/8/2010
VivLM3a3e DEGREASER CLEANER 500mi 1 pch. g2z 26.00% L4 2r.52 2645
XR-1692019
CINTURATD Piralll CintuP7 2254587 1 i 8 B12.00 L2 812.00 B54 84
225/48R17
Towing assistance 1 pes, 195.00 #1 185.00 20865
LABOUR 5 pes. 47500 # 2375.00 254125
Spray Painting 35 pcs. 500.00 L3 1.750.00 1.872.50
RAR REAR SEAT 05 pca. 475.00 #1 237.50 25413
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 05 pcs 475.00 " 237.50 25413
AAR REAR LUGGAGE TRIM 05 pes 475.00 #1 237.50 254.13



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _
Case  |Moufied  |Est Submated | Ad] Assigned Ad) Rot Adj Submitted | 1ns Auth'ed Status
I 16 Sep 2010 Pending for Survey
wain |16 Sen 2019 g 5§12,746.52 | 5912,746.52 -
Eait Aay fgx. | Estit Esfimates m g Cancal l:ln_[

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: LEE CHIN GEE (LI JUNYT), [D: ST418116C, Tel: +6592350916, Email: NOEMAIL

Vahice T1vos2019 13:00 - 59
ol 00 | sMM3470) Date of Luss: | (2 Months and 18 Days From LTA Reg Data (Man ¥7)]

Policy/Cover | AZ912983GAVW (Comprehensive)
OD / 605905 Note No.: | Coverage: 26/06/2019 - 25/06/2020
Excess: S4500.00
Valkswagan Group Singapore (HQ) 17 Tuss Ave §, 639197 Tuas - Tel: 81214651

MSIG Insurance (Singapare) Pre. Ltd. (MQ) - Tl +65 6827 7888 . [Handied by Kweok Weon Choo - 65643 1330]
LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ] - Tel: 5256-3561 ... [Handied by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 16/10/2019)]
LEE CHIN GEE (LI JUNYI) [45 / Female) .  NRIC: S7418116C, Tel! +56592350916 Emall: NOEMAIL

Car iy &t Tuss w/shop. Manual assigned to LKK vis small on 16/09/19, Survey & revert. Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend
s |this assignment. TO REVERT = QUTSTANDING PREMILM

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case Mail |

[+ MSIG_SG (10/10/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S$12746.52) - SMM3470] - Clalm Handler: Kwok Woon ...
I. MSIG_SG (18/09/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$11616.84) - SMM3470) - Clalm Handler: Kwok Woan ...

'ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Croste New Task | Compiete |

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned By Completed On Created On  Dane?
| Ko results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 15/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

[LEE CHIN GEE (LI JUNYI)]
Volkswagen Group Singapore

*SMM3470) (605905)
oD
Sep 13 2019 1:00PM

Page 1 of 3

View [Vien in Srowser| v ]

video [oerpage V][

No | Finalized On Valkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) Fismbnall | Pring
) Video - Accident

U|IM09NS IS8 | et Repert Do 0 | osa e

2 [13mansasas | s A el R

Assessment Reports [perpage  [~] ®

o _|Finalized On Volkswagen Centra Singapare (HG) | Thumbinall | Print

! [I3091%1%:1% | Accident Statamant i_ Load HT™

to | Fmalized Do LEK Auts Consultants Pi= Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print

1 |17/091% 10:57 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTH

2 |0B/10/15 16:51 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Lowd HTM

| Photos /Images E}wg %]

{Na | Fnallzed on Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HG) Thumbnall | Print
v Accident Photo

L 13/00/19 15:30 |1 SO0 = ; 0| wars | HA
: Accident Photo

(B |1ORN9ISI0 | e e : @ | wadws | B

| : Accident Photo

(3 |10ND IS0 | v g © . Q| waws | B
: Accident Photo

|a | 13/09/19 15:10 " e n " 0| waawc | A

5 |ssmaneabian, | R e Q| weaws | 2
: Accident Photo

& 130919 1540 e it 0| wawe | A
. Accident Photo

7 |eneasae  [ARICUTRIINS el Q| waws | &
. Accident Phata

O i TSI eyt dinmadiN ) @ | weiws | M4
P Accident Phato

B |1008/19 15130 [ LUl ent Wapart Ducumenia) 0 weawc | &

N | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultsnts Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

1| 17/09/19 11:04 | General View 0| aairc | B

2 |17/08/19 13:04 General View 0| woeaws | A

1 |17/09/19 11:04 | General View 0| v | A

& |17/09/19 11:04 General View D | ladwec | A

5 |17/09/19 11:04 Ganeral View 0| maws | BA

§ | 17/091911:04 | General View O | weaws | BB

7 |17/09/19 1104 | General View 0| wews |

B |17/09/19 11:04 | General View 0| woews | A

B |17/09/19 11:04 | Genersl View 0| eaws | A

10 [17/08/1% 11:04 | General View g Losairc | BA

11 170915 11:04 | General View 0| weawe | A

12 |17/09/19 11:04 | Gonersl View © | s | A

13 [17/0919 11:04 | General View 0| wawve | &

14 [17/09/19 11:04 | General View 0| losdes | A

15 [17/0%/19 1104 | General View 0| tedwrc | HA

16 |17/09/19 11:04 | General View = 0O wure | @A

17 | 17709719 11:04 General View 0| teaw: |

18 |17/05/19 1104 General View | aaws | B

19 |17/06/19 11:04 Genaral View ) loadiec | &

20 |17/09/19 11:04 | General View 0 | lsedwc |

21 [17/09/18 11:04 | General View 0 | Loss G

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3

Video [Coerpsge Tv]| 81
[fic_[Finaized On | Velkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) Thembes) s
22 [17/09/19 11.04 | Genersl View Q| warws | ¥
23 [170%19 1104 | General View I__ Load 3G | BA
24 [17/09/19 1104 | General View @ | i | &
25 [17/09/19 1104 | General View 0 wars | H
126 |17/08/18 11:04 | General View Q| s | @
(20 [12/09/19 1104 | General View QO wurs H
28 120910 11:04 | General View 0 | edwc | H
29 |17/09/19 11:04 | Genarsl View B s | F
30 |17/09/1911:04 | Genersl View @ | wars | B
31 | 17/09/19 11:04 | General View Q| wuws | B4
11 |00/10/19 16:54 | Reinspection Photo 0| wows | &
31 |08/10/16 16:54 | Reinspection Photo - @ | tsadwc | A
34 |08/10/19 16:54 | Meinspection Photo 0| weews | A
3 | 081019 :'ﬁzh__fm Phato 0 wudns || B
36 |DB/10/19 16:54 | Relnspection Phato | ceaws | &
37 |0B/10/19 16:54 | Reinspection Photo @) | osaws | &
38 |08/10/19 16:54 | Reinspection Photo @ | e | B
319 |08/10/19 16:52 Relnspection Phaoto 0| twdrs | A
40 |0B/10/1% 16:54 Relnspection Photo 0 i &
41 |0B/10/19 16:54 | Reinspection Phato | o | &
42 |DB/10/19 16:54 | Reinspection Phato @ | osaws | B
43 |DBS10/19 16:54 Reinspection Photo g load 1pG | B
44 |08/10/10 16:54 | Reinspection Phato @ | cadvc | B2
45 |08/10/1% 16:54 | Relnspection Phato 0 | edws | B
\46 | 0B/10/19 16:54 | Reinapection Phato Q| irwe | B
|47 |0B/10/15 16:54 | Reinspection Phato Q| oeaws | &
Ene 0B/10/19 16:54 | Reinapection Photo O wadic | B
|49 |0B/10/19 16:54 Meinspection Phato 0| leadws | B
50 |08/10/19 16:54 | Reinspection Phato O i | B
51 |08/10/1516:54 | Reinspection Photo Q| wowvs | B
53 |DE/10/19 16:54 Reinspection Photo 0 | weaws |
53 |0B/10/19 16:54 | Relnspection Phata 0| adirc | A
54 |0B/10/19 16:54 Aeinspection Phato 0| loadiec | B
55 |08/10/1% 16:54  Reinspection Photo @ eirws | P
56 |DB/10/1% 16:54 Reinspection Phato 0| swws | F
57 |08/10/19 16:54 Reinspection Phato 0 | tocedrs | M
58 |08/10/19 16:54 | Relnspection Phato 0| leadirc | B
59 |0A/10/1% 16:54 | Reinspection Phato i Losd 10 | B4
60 |08/10/19 16:54 Reinspection Phato O toedis |
1 |08/10/1% 16:54 | Reinspection Phato @ v | B
Documentation 1 [

No | Fimalieed On M51G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) mmi:} %
! |16/D9/19 13:25 | E MAIL FR WINNMIE TO ARRANGE DD SURVEY @ | Load poF

2 |16/09/19 13:27 | ESTIMATE ! Losd POF

3 |18/09/15 10:08 | Status of Driving Licance Load POF

Mo Fealzed On Volkswagen Centre Singapore (H) Thumbnall | Print
1 |1309n1915:10 mmm, - Q| warmr

Mo |Finslized On HS1G Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Ltd, (Internal Surveyor) Thumbenall | Print
1 |16/0919 13:47 | Survey Request - Hanual Assigned [: BT

No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
I |17/09/19 11:04 | ESTIMATE 0 | Losd PoF

I |07/10/19 17:48 | SUPPLEMANTARY @ | osaFoF

Linked Accident Report Documents
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View |View in Browser| v
Video 1perpage  |v] ¥
Po |Fnalzed On Volkswagen Centre Singapores [HQ) Thizrmbnall | Print
1 [13/08/1915:18 | Vides - Aceident © | osamps
|2 [13/09/19 15:18 | Video - Accident Load MP4
{ARAEmEnE Fiapores 1perpage vl W
Na | Finaiized On Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HG) Thumbnall | Print
1 |13/09/1915:19 | Accident Statemant © | Losd i
Photos/Images Jperpage  Iw]| A
Mo | Finalized Cn Volkswagen Contre Singapore (H) Thumbnall | Print
1 |13/09/19 15:10 | Accident Phote 0| waawc | B4
F  |13/09/19 15:10 | Accident Photo g Load W6 | B4
3 [13/0%/1915:10 | Accident Phota Q| carvc W
4 [13/09/1915:10 | Accident Phata 0| casws | A
§  |13/09/18 1510 | Accident Phote g Load 376 | M
& [13/0%19 1510 | Accident Photo _g Load G | A
7 |13/0%19 15:10 | Accident Phato 0 e | A
B [13/08/19 15110 | Accident Photo 0 waws | HA
5 | 13/09/18 1510 | Accident Photo @ ey |
10 |13/09/19 15:10 | Accident Photo 0 ars |
;Dowmmhﬁnﬂ -l-mlﬂll g (%)
(Mo |FinaMzed On |Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HG) Thumbnall | Print
{1 |13/09/1915:10 | Sketch Pian O et
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | save | pomt
There are no document checklists conligured
Our Checklist - LK Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

iy

L4
hﬂmm O Handling Insurer
Wt RNmSey B Drests aniess pou ihos |1 Do et peried.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqno1sseoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapare 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto.com,assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. Our File No: CS/MSG180162B4/R1TD3E2
;ﬁgh:;ﬂ;: Wﬂy,#TH{.‘r‘l SGX Centre 2 Data: 15102019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: LEE CHIN GEE (LI JUNY1) Policy No: A29120898AVW
Date of Loss: 13062018 Nature of Claim: QD Claim No: 805905
PT I IFl F
Reg No: SMM3470J
Make & Model! VOLKSWAGEN GOLF, 1.4 TSI (A) Engine No: CZCcCc02083
Reg. Date: 26/06/2018 (Man. Year 2019) Chassis No: WVWZZZAUZKW131520
Colour: Blue Odometer: 3408 km
Engine Capacity: 1395 cc
Market Value/New Car $598.000.00
Sum Insured (55); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225M5 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The above wailes ReprEsont [he Femammng Nyve reacs dapdn
'COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %)
Parts 7.461.89 6.320.02 1.132.87 15.18
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,815.00 B5.417.50 4,397.50 40.66
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 18,276.89 12,746.52 5,530.37 30.26
-Excess (55) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(%) 17,776.89 12,248.52 5,530.37 31N
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,244 38 B57.28 38712 31
Nett Amount (S5) 19.,021.27 13,103.7T8 5917.49 311
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 16/09/2019
Date Inspected: 18/0%2019 Inspected Al Volkswagen Group Singapore (HQ)
17 Tuas Ave 8
Singapore 638157
Estimated Period of Repair 12.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repont reprasants our findings at he time and pisce of inspection stated herein. Such inspection haa been carmed oul in the best aof our
knowledge and abitty but any ofher dabilty under any other circumstances s hereby exprossly exchuded,
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
!Par‘l Source: MRM-SG

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 Od 2019)

|Parts: 144 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 TSI (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
| Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Slandard List)

{Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMM34T0J)

Validity: These estimates are vahd only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Further Info: ltems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefived with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairar's Amount

1 1 *‘RHS REAR DOOR Benl 1,443 81FS *1 443 81FS
2 1 *‘DOOR SEAL OUTER Necessary 67 B2F5 *67.82FS
3 1 *‘DOOR INSULATOR Necessary 27 83FS *27.93FS
4 i ‘RHS REAR FENDER Bent 1,169.11F5 *1,168.11FS
5 1 *2K-INSERT FOAM Not Necessary 93.81FS “~F5
i) 1 *SEALANT CAN BE SPRAYED Necassary 44 TEFS ‘44 TEFS
7 1 *ZINC SPRAY Necessary 4527FS *452TFS
B 1 *ZK-BODY ADHESIVE MNecessary 286 90FS *2B6.90FS
g 1 ‘REAR FENDER LINER RH Serviceable 161.58F5 *FS
10 1 *BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH Serviceable 24 B85FS “FS
11 1 *ALLOY WHEEL ALUMINIUM SHI Scralched 1,541 95FS *1,541.95FS
12 1 *RUBBER VALVE MNecessary 232FS *232FS
13 1 *TIE ROD Serviceabla T0.83FS ~F5
4 1 ‘WHEEL BEARING WITH MOUNTI Bent 41348FS “41340FS
15 1 *WHEEL BEARING HOUSING Bent 501.BBFS “"S01BBFS
| 1 *‘BONDED RUBBER MOUNTING MNecessary 18.31F§ *19.31FS
17 1 "TRAILING ARM Serviceable 34582FS *“.FS
B 1 *UPPER ARM Servicaable 182 66FS *FS
19 1 *LOWER ARM Serviceable 185.32F5 *.FS
20 1 *ECCENTRIC SCREW Necessary 10B5FS  *10.85FS
21 1 *BOLT HEX,.HD, Necessary 6.62FS ‘6.62F5
22 1 *BOLTHEX.HD.WITH SHOUL. Necessary 5B3FS “5.83FS
23 1 *SCREW HEX.HD. Necessary TB2FS *7.82F5
24 1 *DEGREASER CLEANER 500ML Necessary 27.52FS *Z1.52FS
25 1 *ZK-INSERT FOAM MNecessary 83.B1FS *83.81FS
28 1 *TYRE PIRELLI CINTURATO PT 225/45/17 (10%) Cul GAD.0OFS *B12.00FS
F=Franchisa part. S=5pcNotl

Total Parts (S§) 7,461.89  6,329.02

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellansous items solected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT /| HARNESS REPAIR New 200.00 200,00
2 DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING New 380.00 360.00
3  R&RRIM & BALANCE New 50.00 50.00
4 RA&R REAR U/CARRIAGE MNew 1,425.00 475.00
5  WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 360.00 300.00
6 TOWING ASSISTANCE New 195.00 185.00
7  LABOUR MNew 3,800.00 2,375.00
8 SPRAY PAINTING New 3,000.00 1,750.00
&  RA&R REAR SEAT New 475.00 237.50
10 TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM New 475.00 237 50
11 R&R REAR LUGGAGE TRIM New 475.00 237.50
Gross Labour Cost (55) 10,815.00 6,417.50
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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